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3. All documents and communications concerning the Russian influence campaign in 

connection with the 2016 U.S. presidential election; and 
 

4. All documents and communications concerning the hacked emails belonging to the 
Democratic National Committee (DNC), John Podesta, Hillary Clinton, or the 2016 U.S. 
presidential campaign of Hillary Clinton. 

 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.  Please contact Patrick Davis of my 

committee staff at (202) 224-5225 with any questions and to schedule the interview.  Your 
cooperation with this request would be greatly appreciated. 

 
      Sincerely, 
 

       
      Charles E. Grassley 
      Chairman 
      Committee on the Judiciary 
 
cc: The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
 Ranking Member 
 Committee on the Judiciary 
 




